

St Anne's College

Undergraduate and Visiting Students Freshers' Timetable 2023

All sessions marked with an asterisk (*) are <u>compulsory and must be attended</u>; a register will be kept and nonattendance followed up. Please arrive in good time, and aim to be seated at least 5 minutes before the scheduled start time.

Your tutor may call meetings with you at any point in the week; these must take priority over any other activities. You may also be asked to attend departmental induction sessions – if any of these clash with compulsory college activities, please raise this in advance with the Academic Office.

Friday 29 th September		
All Day:	International Arrivals	
Saturday 30 th September		
All Day:	International Arrivals	
Sunday 1 st October		
All Day:	UK Arrivals: Please arrive by 2:00pm at the latest Parents and guardians should please depart College by 4:00pm	
9:00am – 12:00noon	Registration (Ruth Deech Building Basement) * Collect your University ('Bod') card and sign the College Register – there will be another opportunity to register in the afternoon.	
11:30am:	Parents / Guardians meet the Principal Session (Outreach Room, Tim Gardam Library) An opportunity for your parents or guardians to hear from the Principal, Helen King.	
12:15pm – 1:45pm	Lunch (Dining Hall) Parents/Guardians may purchase lunch for ± 5 (NB the Dining Hall is cashless).	
2:00pm:	Parents / Guardians meet the Principal Session (Outreach Room, Tim Gardam Library) An opportunity for your parents or guardians to hear from the Principal, Helen King.	
2:00pm – 3:30pm	Registration (Ruth Deech Building Basement) * A second opportunity for you to collect your University ('Bod') card and sign the College Register if you were not able to do so in the morning.	
4:00pm – 6:00pm:	Welcome to St Anne's (Mary Ogilvy Lecture Theatre (MOLT)) * Hear from the Principal and other College Officers.	
6:15pm – 7:30pm	Dinner (Dining Hall)	
Monday 2 nd October		
8:00am – 8:45am:	Breakfast (Dining Hall)	
8:45am – 9:30am:	Domestic Induction (MOLT) * Hear from the Domestic Bursar and Dean.	

9:30am – 10:00am:	Library Induction (MOLT) * The Library team will provide an introduction to library services, including information on searching for titles.	
10:00am – 12noon	International Students Document Check (Academic Office) * Please bring your passport and BRP card or share code to be verified.	
10:00am – 11:00am	Visiting Students Induction (Tsuzuki Lecture Theatre) * Compulsory induction for <u>Visiting Students</u> starting in October.	
AM:	Library Tours (By Subject) *	
12:15pm – 1:45pm	Lunch (Dining Hall)	
2:00pm - 3:00pm:	Academic Induction (MOLT) * The Senior Tutor will explain more about the academic expectations of your course and your tutors.	
3:15pm – 4:45pm:	Equality, Diversity and Inclusion (MOLT) * St Anne's prides itself on being a diverse and inclusive community. This session will consider discrimination, unconscious bias, microaggressions, privilege and intersectionality.	
6:15pm – 7:30pm	Dinner (Dining Hall)	
Tuesday 3 rd October		
8:00am – 9:30am:	Breakfast (Dining Hall)	
9:30am – 11:30am:	Wellbeing, Welfare and Medical Induction (MOLT) * Hear from the College Doctor, the Nurse, the Dean of Welfare and the Disability Coordinator. This is an introduction to the health, welfare and wellbeing provision for students within the college and the wider university.	
AM:	Library Tours (By Subject) *	
12:15pm – 1:45pm	Lunch (Dining Hall)	
PM:	Tutor Meetings *	
6:15pm – 7:30pm	Dinner (Dining Hall)	
Wednesday 4 th October		
8:00am – 9:30am:	Breakfast (Dining Hall)	
AM:	Tutor Meetings *	
10:00am – 10:30am <i>or</i> 11:15am – 11:45am	<u>Bodleian Library Induction</u> (Online) – please attend one session on either Wednesday Thursday or Friday*	
10:00am – 11:00am	Students Union Freshers Fayre (Examination Schools, High Street)	
12:15pm – 1:45pm	Lunch (Dining Hall)	
2:00pm – 3:00pm	Consent Briefing and Workshop (MOLT) *	
	The first of two sessions: A presentation about consent by a representative from the Oxfordshire Sexual Abuse and Rape Crisis Centre followed, on Thursday, by student led discussion groups.	
	We realise that this may be a difficult topic for some; nonetheless it is an important session for all and attendance is mandatory – if you have any concerns you should please raise them in advance with either the Senior Tutor or the Disability Coordinator	

in advance with either the Senior Tutor or the Disability Coordinator.

4:00pm – 4:30pm	Sustainability at St Anne's * A brief introduction from the JCR Environmental Representatives to the sustainability initiatives being undertaken in college.
4:30pm – 5:00pm	Development and Outreach Induction (MOLT) * Hear about the work of the Development Office and Outreach Teams of the College; they'll explain what they do, why it's important, and how you can get involved.
5:00pm – 6:00pm	Principals Seminar (MOLT) *
7:15pm	Formal Hall, Drinks from 6:30pm * An opportunity to get dressed up and join your subject group and tutors for the first formal hall of the year.
Thursday 5 th October	
8:00am – 9:30am:	Breakfast (Dining Hall)
All Day:	Tutor Meetings *
AM:	College Freshers' Fayre (Ruth Deech Foyer) Find out about College based societies
9:15am – 9:45am <i>or</i> 11:00am – 11:30am <i>or</i> 2:00pm – 2:30pm	Bodleian Library Induction (Online) – please attend one session on either Wednesday Thursday or Friday*
12:15pm – 1:45pm	Lunch (Dining Hall)
4:00pm – 5:00pm	JCR Led Consent Workshops (Danson Room) *
Friday 6 th October	
8:00am – 9:30am:	Breakfast (STACS) Collections will be taking place in the Dining Hall, so breakfast will be available from STACS
All Day:	Tutor Meetings *
9:30am – 10:00am or 11:30am – 12:00noon or 1:30pm – 2:00pm Or 3:30pm – 4:00pm	Bodleian Library Induction (Online) – please attend one session on either Wednesday Thursday or Friday*
12:30pm – 1:30pm	Lunch (Dining Hall) NB note adjusted times due to Collections taking place in the Dining Hall before and after lunch.
6:15pm – 7:30pm	Dinner (Dining Hall)

Saturday 14th October

From 12noon Matriculation Ceremony and photograph *

NB Visiting Students do not attend the ceremony but may be included in the photograph.